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Leslie Beemer

From: JoAnn Hogue [JoAnn.Hogue@johnstonesupply.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 10:59 AM
To: Leslie Beemer
Subject: RE: Commodity Reports

You know what they say about all work and no play...! Here you go: 
 

Commodities Update for November 
Rate This 

 
jhogue  
Tue, Oct 25 2011 3:26 PM  

• Comments 0  

Commodity Current  
(EOD 10/28) 2 Wks Ago 8 Wks Ago 6 Mos Ago 1 Yr Ago 

Copper 3.71 3.41 4.11 4.17 3.73
Silver 35.29 32.17 43.02 48.58 24.56
Crude Oil 93.32 86.80 86.45 113.93 81.43
Natural Gas 3.92 3.70 3.87 4.70 4.04

Copper - Copper has rebounded from its valley earlier approximately a month ago, ending October up 18%  

Silver -   Mirroring the copper pattern, silver has also recovered, posting increases of just under 15% 

Refrigerant - Non-R410A blends are expected to begin to decrease, as the R125 shortage appears to be a thing of the past.  R22 
producers announced another increase on the heels of the last increase which didn't take in the market, and the EPA is close to 
announcing next year's allocation levels. 

--------------------------- 

December 2011 Commodities Update 
Rate This 

 
jhogue  
Mon, Nov 28 2011 9:30 AM  

• Comments 0  

Commodity Current  
(EOD 11/28) 2 Wks Ago 8 Wks Ago 6 Mos Ago 1 Yr Ago 

Copper 3.36 3.46 3.15 4.18 3.75
Silver 32.16 34.68 30.08 37.86 26.70
Crude Oil 98.21 98.99 79.20 100.59 83.76
Natural Gas 3.46 3.58 3.67 4.52 4.40

Copper - There has been minimal movement on copper; it ended November down approximately 4%. 

Silver - Silver jumped at the beginning of the month and then receded, decreasing 2% this month. 

Refrigerant - R22 continued its slow increase, while blends remained relatively stable. 




